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March 29th, 2023 

 

Hon. Scott Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, N.E. 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

  Re: Eugene Jackson v. United States, No. 22-6640 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

  I represent Petitioner in the above-captioned case. Pursuant to 

Rule 15.5 of this Court, Petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period 

for distribution. Petitioner respectfully requests that the Petition and the 

Brief for the United States be distributed to the Court on March 30th, 2023 

for the Conference of April 14th, 2023. 

 

  We appreciate your assistance. 

 

       Sincerely yours, 

 

       /s/ Andrew L. Adler   

       Assistant Fed. Public Defender 

       Counsel for Petitioner 

 

 

cc: Elizabeth B. Prelogar,  

     U.S. Solicitor General (via e-filing) 
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